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 Procurement Management Department 
1500 Monroe Street 4th Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  February 19, 2018 
 
Solicitation No.: CN180146DLK 
 
Solicitation Name:  Professional Services for Development of Surface Water Management Plans 
  
Subject:   Addendum Number Three 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above 
referenced bid. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not 
referenced herein remain unchanged, including the response date. Words, phrases or sentences 
with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded, 
phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
NOTE: FAILURE TO USE AN ADDENDUMS REVISED BID/PROPOSAL FORM 
SHALL DEEM BIDDER NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 

1. 
Regarding the contract Professional Services for Development of Surface 
Water Management Plans (CN180146DLK), is it the County’s intent to issue 
1, 2, or more consulting contracts from this RFP? 

Answer 

In order to complete the project within 270 days, as stated, the County 
prefers to choose multiple consultants.  However, the County may consider 
selecting a single firm if a firm can demonstrate that the firm has 
qualifications and resources necessary to complete the project within 270 
days. 

  

2. Can you please confirm the County’s intention regarding the selection of a 
single consultant or several consultants for this contract? 

Answer See the answer in question # 1. 
  

3. 
Is it the County’s intent to award this project to one Firm, multiple Firms, or  
will the County decide later if they will award to a single firm or multiple  
firms. I.e is it your intent to select a library of consultants? 

Answer See the answer in question # 1. 
  

4. 
In regards to Requires Form 1a Minimum Requirements Table (Page 24), 
is this form intended to identify the same relevant projects described in the 
TAB 1 section of the response? 

Answer Form 1a is provided for your response to Tab 1/Criteria 1 found on page 
18. 
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5. Also, on Form 1a, is the bottom section intended to be for different 
information or to identify additional relevant projects, if applicable? 

Answer Bottom of Form 1a is for additional projects that your firm may want to 
add. 

  

6. 
In regards to the Reference Survey forms (Form 3), do the references 
need to be same client for the relevant projects described in TAB 1 or can 
they be related to different projects? 

Answer The Reference Survey Forms can be from the clients as referenced on Form 
1a or from different clients not related to the projects listed in Form 1a. 

  

7. 
Is it the intent of the County to select one consultant team to provide the 
listed services for all of the study areas shown in Attachment 1 or will the 
County hire a firm for each study area? 

Answer See the answer in question # 1. 
  

 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE 
RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE 
TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER 
BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE 
AND SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
  Diana Khan________________ 
Procurement Manager 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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